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Subject: Digital Video Storage Solution 

Solicitation Number: 6100059079 
Due Date/Time: 9/1/2023 

Addendum Number: 3 

To All Suppliers: 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 
or Request for Proposals).  

List any and all changes: 
See attached list of questions and answers. 

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to 
the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 
solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 

Respectfully, 

Name: Amanda Wasko 
Title: Division Chief, Administrative Services 
Phone: 717-728-3914  
Email:  amawasko@pa.gov  



 
How many users will you require? 
 
We currently have approximately 100 users who access our system. 
 
How much data do you an�cipate downloading per year? 
 
We are currently using 75TB of storage and anticipate 200TB needed for current and future needs.  
 
Is this a Backwards or Go forward solu�on? 
 
We are unsure of what the vendor is asking with this question, so we cannot provide a sufficient 
response.  
 
Do you an�cipate any stress on the network with downloading? 
 
Yes 
 
Will the vendor have access to state network? 
 
This should be an entirely one-way service. The vendor should not need access to our network.  
 
What features and func�onali�es are desired, such as: Inves�gate, Transcrip�on, Redac�on? 
 
The DOC would like the ability to securely access files, but would prefer that the system not allow 
transcription or redaction of data to ensure integrity of the file upload. 
 
From whom are you inges�ng informa�on? 
 
We receive information from each State Correctional Institution (SCI) and various Bureaus throughout 
the Department of Corrections.  
 
With whom are you sharing informa�on? 
 
Each SCI shares amongst itself, The Bureau of Community Corrections shares amongst itself, and all sites 
share with central office and VDI users who have permissions. 
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